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Rivera, Maribel

From: Warren Stine (wstine@rocketmait.com]
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 12:23 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: wstine@rocketmail.com

Subject: Address change for S corp

To whom it may concern:

Please update the business address information for MedialLynx Group, Inc on the Sunbiz website.
FYI: 1 will not be renewing the filing This year as this business is now closed.

Is there a form | need to fill out to close this business?
Thanks

Warren Stine, President
Medialynx Group, Inc.

Florida Profit Corporation .
P Shine 4 WAV

MEDIALYNX GROUP, INC. ? . t l

Filing Information

Document Number PQQQQQQ@Z_&/

" FEVEIN Number 651007460 \[ S T’Lq Q-\’\QK.-W\%, Cross
Date Filed 05/16/2000 Ra -
State FL

Status ACTIVE én./\mnﬂa_) s 'bQ' YUy

Effective Date (05/15/2000

Principal Address
4529 Charing Cross Rd
SARASOTA FL 34241

Mailing Address
4529 Charing Cross Rd - é‘ ED

SARASOTA FL 34241

S ———
Registered Agent Name & Address \{ %&q .
STINE, WARREN Q’P’\Wﬁ' Uoxo.
4529 CHARING CROSS ROAD M
SARASOTA FL 34241

Officer/Director Detail

Name & Address J
Title MR S
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